Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Shia <janice.shia@shingleck.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:15 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); finance@shingleck.com

Cc: ‘Jenny Lew!'

Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF
735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

Attachments: 12102022150024-0001.pdf

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Amendment already done.

Thanks and Regards,

Janice Shia . Accounts Manager

18 Boon Lay Way

Tradehub 21, #06-125

Singapore 609966

Tel: 6316 8490 / 8452 Fax: 6795 2367
Email: janice.shia@shingleck.com

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 9:32 am

To: Janice Shia <janice.shia@shingleck.com>; finance@shingleck.com

Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG
CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

Dear Sirs,
Any update on our below email?

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 4:57 PM

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
We would like to follow up on our email below.
We understand that total 3 vehicles involved in this accident.

Kindly assist to get your driver to do addendum at the reporting centre. Please be informed that the 1%t vehicle
number is GBB8283M.

Please call us if you need further assistance.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 9:37 AM

To: Janice Shia <janice.shia@shingleck.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG
CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

Importance: High

Hi Janice

As spoken, there is no addendum been done.
Pls advise the driver to make the addendum.



Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Janice Shia <janice.shia@shingleck.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 10:01 am

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG
CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Amendment done. Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

Janice Shia . Accounts Manager

18 Boon Lay Way

Tradehub 21, #06-125

Singapore 609966

Tel: 6316 8490 / 8452 Fax: 6795 2367
Email: janice.shia@shingleck.com

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 5:01 pm

To: janice.shia@shingleck.com

Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>




Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG
CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

Hi Janice,
We would like to follow up on our email below.
We understand that total 3 vehicles involved in this accident.

Kindly assist to get your driver to do addendum at the reporting centre. Please be informed that the 1t vehicle
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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 5:17 PM

To: janice.shia@shingleck.com

Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG
CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

Hi Janice,
Thank you for picking up my call.
As spoken, we understand that total 3 vehicles involved in this accident.

Kindly assist to get your driver to do addendum at the reposting centre. Please be informed that the 1% vehicle
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

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 10:53 AM

To: janice.shia@shingleck.com

Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG CTE
AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

13 June 2022

SHING LECK ENGRG SERVICE PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Driver: PANDIAN AYYANAR SELVAM

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: YN4179Y

Our Ref: CC6/CTI22005019/Upa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON
24/05/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLF735P against your motor insurance policy.

Please be informed that third party(SLF735P) reported that it is a 3 vehicles chain collision while your driver
reported that only 2 vehicles involved. Kindly assist to confirm with your driver total how many vehicles involved in
this accident.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




